Homes
England Making homes happen

Date: 05/02/2020

Our Ref: RFI2888

Tel: 0300 1234 500

Email: foi@homesengland.gov.uk

I Windsor House

By Email Only Homes England — 6" Floor
50 Victoria Street
London
SW1H OTL

Dear I

RE: Request for Information — RFI2888

Thank you for your recent email, which was processed under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA).
For clarification, you requested the following information:

Can | ask that | be supplied with a list of each and every Endowment extended since 6, November, 2008, which has
been calculated using a 3.5% discount rate, with the date the dowry was extended, the amount of the facility, to
whom the Endowment was given and its purpose.

We wrote to you to ask for further clarification in relation to your request, and you provided the following
clarification:

I am asking for a list of Endowments that have been 'granted,' sanctioned,’ approved' during the period mentioned in
my request.

Response
We can confirm that we do hold some recorded information that falls within the scope of your request. This is

provided as Annex A.

The purpose of each endowment is the same; to enable the future responsibility for an asset to be placed with
another organisation which is better suited to managing it in the long term.

It should be noted that the information that has been provided relates to endowments that have been “granted”,
“sanctioned” or “approved”, but that these endowments have not necessarily been ‘paid’ or ‘entered into’.

Right to Appeal

If you are not happy with the information that has been provided or the way in which your request has been handled
you may request an internal review by writing to;

The Information Access Team
Homes England — 6" Floor
Windsor House

50 Victoria Street
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Or by email to foi@homesengland.gov.uk

You may also complain to the Information Commissioner however, the Information Commissioner does usually
expect the internal review procedure to be exhausted in the first instance.

The Information Commissioner's details can be found via the following link

https://ico.org.uk/

Please note that the contents of your request and this response are also subject to the Freedom of Information Act
2000. Homes England may be required to disclose your request and our response accordingly.

Yours sincerely,

Information Access Team
For Homes England
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